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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD 

 

TPW Management, LLC ,  

 

Opposer, 

 

v.  

 

 Yelp Inc. ,  

 

Applicant. 

 

Trademark: WE KNOW JUST THE PLACE 

U.S. Serial No.: 86792643 

Published: March 22, 2016 

 

Opposition No. 91228006 

 

MOTION TO SUSPEND PROCEEDING GIVEN PENDING CIVIL ACTION 

I. Introduction 

Pursuant to 37 § CFR 2.117(a), Yelp Inc.  (“Applicant”), by and through its counsel, 

respectfully moves to suspend Opposition No. 91228006 pending the termination of Civil Case 

No. 4:16-cv-03063-YGR  (the “District Court Action”), which TPW Management, LLC 

(“Opposer”) initiated against Applicant in the U.S. District Court for the District of Vermont 

(Brattleboro) and, which has been recently transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Northern 

District of California.  

Suspension is proper in this instance because the District Court Action may have a 

bearing on, and involve issues in common with, this opposition proceeding.  In support of this 

Motion, Applicant submits herewith Exhibit A, which is a copy of the Complaint filed in the 

District Court Action on October 29, 2015. 

II. Factual Background 

On October 29, 2015, Opposer filed a lawsuit against Applicant for trademark 

infringement, unfair competition, and dilution of a famous mark under the Lanham Act (15 USC 



§1114, §1125(a), §1125(c)), the Vermont Consumer Protection Act (9 V.S.A. § 2453(a)), 

common law.  

In the Complaint, Opposer asserts rights in the trademark WE KNOW JUST THE 

PLACE based on U.S. Registration No. 4308732 for “real estate services, namely vacation home 

rental management services.”  Opposer alleges that Applicant’s use of WE KNOW JUST THE 

PLACE is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to the affiliation, connection, or 

association of Opposer with Applicant, or as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of 

Applicant’s goods, services, or commercial activity.  (Exh. A, Complaint ¶¶ 21, 69, 79.)  

Opposer also alleges that its mark is famous, and that Applicant’s use has diluted and will 

continue to dilute the distinctive nature of Opposer’s mark through blurring.  (Id. ¶¶ 86, 88.)  

The parties have already served discovery requests in the District Court Action.  

Applicant submits herewith Exhibit B, which shows the Docket for the Civil Action.   

III. ARGUMENT 

As stated in TBMP 510.02(a), whenever it shall come to the attention of the Trademark 

Trial and Appeal Board that a party or parties to a pending case are engaged in a civil action 

which may have a bearing on the case, proceedings before the Board may be suspended until 

termination of the civil action.  Ordinarily, the Board will suspend proceedings in the case before 

it if the final determination of the other proceeding may have a bearing on the issues before the 

Board. See Other Telephone Co. v. Connecticut National Telephone Co., 181 USPQ 125 (TTAB 

1974) (decision in civil action for infringement and unfair competition would have bearing on 

outcome of Trademark Act § 2(d) claim before Board, thus Board suspended opposition until 

final disposition of civil action). 



Also, to the extent that a civil action in a federal district court involves issues in common 

with those in a proceeding before the Board but also includes state claims that cannot be raised 

before the Board, judicial economy weighs in favor of suspension. See, e.g., American Bakeries 

Co. v. Pan-O-Gold Baking Co., 2 USPQ2d 1208 (D.Minn. 1986).  (District court refused to stay 

infringement proceedings based on the completion of USPTO proceedings because, although the 

issues overlapped, the infringement proceedings concerned additional state claims and a stay 

would more likely prolong the dispute than lead to its economical disposition).  

Here, the District Court Action involves the same parties, the same mark, and the same 

allegations of a likelihood of confusion and dilution.  In both its Notice of Opposition and the 

Complaint, Opposer alleges that Applicant’s use and registration of WE KNOW JUST THE 

PLACE is likely to cause consumer confusion and dilute the alleged distinctiveness of Opposer’s 

mark.  

In view of the fact that the issues involved in the District Court Action may have direct 

bearing upon Applicant's right to register its mark which is in issue in the instant proceeding, 

suspension of proceedings pending final disposition of the civil action is requested. 

Dated: June 21, 2016 

   Respectfully submitted, 

 

COOLEY LLP  

JOHN W. CRITTENDEN 

ARIANA G. HISCOTT 

 

By:    

Ariana G. Hiscott 

101 California St., Floor 5  

San Francisco, CA 

Telephone: (415) 693-2171 

Fax: (415) 693-2222 

Email: trademarks@cooley.com, 

jcrittenden@cooley.com, ahiscott@cooley.com  



EXHIBIT A 

  



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF VERMONT 

TPW MANAGEMENT, LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 
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YELP INC., 

COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND 
I 

In this action, Plaintiff, TPW Management, LLC, (hereinafter "Plaintiff' or "TPW") by 

and through its attorneys, Lisman Leckerling, P.C., seeks injunctive relief, compensatory and 

treble damages, an accounting, the imposition of a constructive trust, and other relief arising 

from the infringement by Yelp Inc. (hereinafter "Defendant" or "Yelp") of TPW' s registered 

trademark and other misconduct. 

THE PARTIES 

TPW 

1. TPW is a limited liability company registered in Vermont and has its principal place of 

business in Manchester Center, Vermont. 

2. TPW is a family owned business that provides professional community and property 

management, home services, vacation rentals, and real estate sales services. TPW provides 

services to owners and renters ofvacation homes in Vermont and New Hampshire. 

DEFENDANT 

Yelp 

3. Upon information and belief, Yelp is a Delaware corporation with its headquarters in San 

Francisco, California. 
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4. Upon information and belief, Yelp owns and operates the "Yelp" internet site; the site 

features information concerning local businesses, including ratings and reviews for local 

businesses around the world, including Vermont. 

Jurisdiction and Venue 

5. TPW's First, Second, and Third Claims for Relief arise under the federal Lanham 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051, et seq. Accordingly, this Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this 

action pursuant 28 U.S. C. §§ 1331 and 1338. 

6. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the pendent state law claims and parties 

under 28 U.S.C. § 1367, because these claims are so related to TPW's claims under federal law 

that they form part of the same case or controversy and derive from a common nucleus of 

operative facts. 

7. Venue exists pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b). 

TPW's Services and its Market 

8. From its beginnings as a technical consulting and community management business in 

the 1990's, TPW has expanded its scope and now provides property management, homeowner 

services, technical consulting, and residential construction services to community associations 

and homeowners at resort and vacation communities and areas in New Hampshire and Vermont. 

9. TPW currently provides management, home services, vendor sourcing, rental 

management and booking, and sales to over 20,000 rental, sales and service customers, 3000 

resort homeowners, in 50 resort area community associations in New England. 

10. TPW maintains a database of over 500 service vendors and connects community 

associations, homeowners and rental consumers to these service providers. 
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11. TPW helps its more than 20,000 customers find businesses and service providers through 

property services, rental properties, lodging, concierge services, and referrals. 

12. TPW connects property owners to plumbers, electricians, painters, housekeepers, and 

other service providers as well as connects renters to rental properties. 

13. TPW also recommends local restaurants, service providers, and local attractions to 

property owners and renters. 

14. Many ofthe TPW customers (owners and renters ofvacation homes) have primary 

residences in the New York City, Boston, Philadelphia, and Washington D.C., metropolitan 

areas, as well as other New England and Mid-Atlantic States. 

15. TPW markets services to these customers with its Trademark, "We Know Just the Place." 

(the "TPW Mark"). [TPW Mark Registration attached at Exhibit I] 

16. TPW developed its rental and sales business to complement its management home 

services business. The TPW Mark has been and is an integral part of that development. 

17. TPW creates preferential selection to service providers on behalf of its customers through 

a historical reference of customer satisfaction, compliance with insurance and payment policies, 

and work quality. TPW has an active roster of over 500 service providers to source and refer to 

its customers. 

18. TPW developed an online booking service on June 1, 2012, this service places traveling 

guests in rental properties (condos/homes/rooms). The online booking service relies on, and 

features prominently, the TPW Mark. TPW markets this service through the internet, its website, 

marketing brochures, paid per advertisements in print, radio, and internet, Facebook, Linkedln, 

paid listings on HomeAway.com, VRBO.com, FlipKey, and by word of mouth. [See examples 

attached at Exhibit 2] 
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19. Existing and future customers access TPW' s property management, home services, 

vacation rental, and real estate sales services through reviewing available services online, 

marketing material, online bookings on TPW websites or through channel partner websites, word 

of mouth/in person, email, telephone, or fax. Channel partners are other web booking engines, 

such as KAYAK, Priceline.com, booking.com, flip key, HomeAway, VRBO, Air BnB, Expedia, 

Hipmunk, etc., that are populated with property descriptions, rates, photos, availability, and other 

information in real time. 

20. Consumers and TPW customers can access the TPW inventory through the selected 

channel partner. A substantial portion ofTPW's new rental customers come to TPW through 

channel partner booking engine inquiries. 

TheTPWMark 

21. TPW is the owner of U.S. Trademark Registration No. 4,308,732, duly issued by the 

United States Patent and Trademark Office on March 26, 2013, for the trademark "We Know 

Just the Place." for real estate services, namely vacation home rental management services. [See 

Exhibit 1] 

22. TPW applied for the registration on or about July 28, 2012, with its first use on October 

1, 2010. 

23. TPW acquired the slogan, "We Know Just the Place" as a result of its purchase of 

Mountain Management, Inc. (d/b/a Wise Vacations), on June 1, 2012. In that purchase, TPW 

acquired the assets and the Intellectual property of Mountain Management, Inc., including the 

slogan, "We Know Just the Place." 
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24. Upon information and belief, Mountain Management, Inc., used the slogan, "We Know 

Just the Place" consistently from at least 2008 through June 1, 2012, in its marketing materials, 

online booking engine, property listings, and home service listings. 

25. TPW has used and continues to use the TPW Mark in its marketing materials, internet 

and social media platforms, direct communications and contacts with customers. 

26. TPW has made a significant financial investment in its online marketing and booking 

platform which features the TPW Mark. TPW established an online booking service on June 1, 

2012 for placing traveling guests in rental properties (condos/homes/rooms). The online booking 

service relies on and features prominently the TPW Mark. [See TPW online booking pages 

attached at Exhibit 3] 

27. TPW's use of the TPW Mark includes all service sectors and on line vacation rental and 

real estate sales websites. 

28. TPW has used the TPW Mark on web advertising, printed marketing material, coasters, 

coffee mugs, signage, promotional material, Y ouTube videos, Linkedln profiles, Face book 

ads/sites, at award ceremonies, on business cards, and in radio promotions in New England and 

beyond. [See examples attached at Exhibit 4] 

29. TPW also sponsors sporting, charitable, and performing arts events where the TPW Mark 

is featured and displayed to audiences of participants and spectators that range up to tens of 

thousands of people. [See examples attached at Exhibit 5 J 

30. TPW has made a substantial investment in the development, support, and marketing of its 

reputation, name, and TPW Mark. TPW has developed a customized website, online booking 

engine, and marketing campaign to support and integrate the TPW Mark with its name and 

reputation. 

LISMAN LECKERLING, P.C., ATTORNEYS AT LAW, P.O. BOX 728, BURLINGTON, VT 05402 

(802) 864-5756 

5 

Case 1:15-cv-00232-jgm   Document 1   Filed 10/29/15   Page 5 of 18



Defendant Yelp's Unlawful Conduct 

31. Upon information and belief, Yelp is an on-line referral service that connects users with 

local service providers. 

32. TPW has not contracted with, registered, nor signed up with Yelp to create a business 

profile for TPW. 

33. Yelp has listed TPW and its services and listed TPW for referral and review to 

consumers. [See Yelp pages for TPW attached at Exhibit 6} 

34. The Yelp listings can link or connect a Yelp user to the TPW website which will include 

the TPW trademark "We Know Just the Place." 

35. Upon information and belief, Yelp has also listed Mountain Management, Inc. (d/b/a 

Wise Vacations) as a referral and included the then Wise slogan, "We Know Just the Place" in 

the Yelp listing. [See Exhibit 7] 

36. TPW is listed on Yelp's websites and the TPW Mark is displayed on the webpages of the 

TPW website. 

37. Yelp is aware ofTPW and its use of the TPW Mark. 

38. Yelp is aware of, and has represented that it will comply with, applicable laws regarding 

trademark infringement and intellectual property rights. [See Yelp's Infringement Policy 

attached at Exhibit 8} 

39. Yelp has an infringement policy under which it claims that "[w]e do not take kindly to 

those who abuse the intellectual property rights of others." 

40. Upon information and belief, on or about October 19,2015, Yelp filed an application for 

a registration with the United States Patent and Trademark Office for a registration for the 
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(802) 864-5756 

6 

Case 1:15-cv-00232-jgm   Document 1   Filed 10/29/15   Page 6 of 18



trademark "We Know Just the Place." In its registration application, Yelp claims that it first 

used the mark in commerce on 12/4/2013. [See Exhibit 9] 

41. The United States Patent and Trademark Office Website which lists the registration 

application for Yelp of the service mark "We Know Just the Place" also discloses that TPW has 

a valid registration number 4308732 for the trademark "We Know Just the Place." See Exhibit 

IO. 

42. Upon information and belief, Yelp has initiated a multi-million dollar multi-media 

advertising campaign as part of its tenth anniversary celebration. As part of this campaign, Yelp 

will be relying upon and featuring the phrase, "We Know Just the Place." See Exhibit II. 

43. Yelp has advertised in Vermont, and in the same geographic regions marketed by TPW 

and in which its customers reside, using the TPW Mark. 

44. The Yelp advertisements that include the TPW Mark, also advertise vacation 

destinations. 

45. On or about October 12, 2015, Paul W. Carroccio (the ChiefExecutive Officer ofTPO) 

along with several employees noticed on national TV (HGTV and TBS specifically) that Yelp 

was airing a television commercial which ended with the tag line "We Know Just the Place." 

46. TPW discovered that Yelp is promoting the new slogan "We know Just the Place" not 

only with TV advertisements, but online with Y ouTube, blogs, articles, press releases, and 

advertisements. See Exhibit I2. 

4 7. TPW also discovered press information surrounding Yelp's plan to create an advertising 

campaign around its tenth anniversary which appears to be based around this new message "We 

Know Just the Place." 

LISMAN LECKERLING, P.C., ATTORNEYS AT LAW, P.O. BOX 728, BURLINGTON, VT 05402 
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48. TPW has not authorized Yelp to use or otherwise provided Yelp with its consent to use 

the TPW Mark. 

Likelihood of Confusion 

Irreparable Harm to TPW 

49. Yelp's use of the phrase "We Know Just the Place" is creating confusion between the two 

companies, the services they provide, and will continue to create confusion for and mislead TPW 

customers, potential consumers, and the public. 

50. Upon information and belief, Yelp has online booking engines for lodging and restaurant 

reservations. [See Exhibit 13] 

51. Upon information and belief, Yelp has partnered with at least one channel partner, 

Hipmunk, through which it can make its inventory, including lodging and vacation rentals, 

available to consumers. [See Exhibit 14] 

52. Upon information and belief, Yelp is booking vacation properties, in Vermont and 

throughout the country, through its partnership with Hipmunk. [See Exhibit 15] 

53. Yelp lists TPW's office locations and provides reviews ofTPW's services. TPW and 

Mountain Management, Inc. (d/b/a Wise Vacations) are listed on Yelp's websites and the slogan 

"We Know Just the Place" is on these pages or via a click through to TPW's websites. 

54. TPW and Yelp both have a booking service for placing traveling guests in rental 

properties (condos/homes/rooms). TPW and Yelp both have online services for this purpose and 

disclose location, rates, and property details. 

55. TPW and Yelp both use channel partners and Yelp is using the TPW Mark to attract 

potential customers from the same pool of consumers for vacation rental properties. 

56. Yelp and TPW appear to both be in the same business of sourcing local vendors/service 

providers for their customers as well as being in the "booking" business. 

LISMAN LECKERLING, P.C., ATTORNEYS AT LAW, P.O. BOX 728, BURLINGTON, VT 05402 
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57. To explain its marketing and use ofthe phrase "We Know Just the Place" Yelp has 

published a blog post by Andrea R, VP of Community Management. TPW is engaged in and 

markets itself to consumers as providing community management. A blog post by someone 

identified as a Vice-President of Community Management under the TPW Mark is confusing and 

misleading to consumers. See Exhibit 16. 

58. TPW customers, employees, and vendors have begun to question whether TPW acquired 

Yelp or vice versa as the mark or slogan is identical and the services are similar. Persons renting 

lodging through TPW or seeking other services or referrals it provides, will be confused when 

visiting Yelp's site and seeing the TPW Mark on that site. TPW customers will mistake the Yelp 

site and vendors with TPW and its vendors. 

59. There is an overlap and similarity in the services provided by TPW and Yelp, and how 

each markets these services to consumers. Yelp's use ofthe TPW Mark will cause confusion to 

consumers and the public. 

60. TPW has an online booking engine for lodging and provides restaurant reservations 

through its customer service representatives. Yelp lists TPW' s office locations and provides 

reviews of TPW' s services. 

61. TPW and Mountain Management, Inc. (d/b/a Wise Vacations) are listed on Yelp's 

websites and the slogan "We Know Just the Place" is on these pages or via a click through to 

TPW's websites. 

62. Yelp rates the same vendors TPW suggests or sub-contracts to its customer's homes. 

63. Customers will confuse the reviews and comments on the Yelp site and mistake them for 

TPW recommendations. The trust and credibility TPW has developed with its customers and the 

public will be degraded by this confusion. 
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64. The confusion and resulting loss to TPW, its reputation, and the strength of the TPW 

Mark will continue until Yelp ceases use of the TPW Mark. 

Causes of Action 

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Trademark Infringement (Lanham Act; 15 U.S.C. § 1114) 

65. TPW realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 64, 

and 75 through 118, as though fully set forth herein. 

66. TPW is the owner of all rights in the TPW Mark that is the subject of the following 

Registration at the United States Patent and Trademark Office: 

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 4,308,732 

SERIAL NUMBER: 85-689,447 

SERVICES: International Class 36. U.S. 100 101 102. G&S: Real estate 

services, namely estate services, namely, vacation home rental 

management services. 

67. The TPW Mark is a valid, protectable service mark that has been registered as a mark on 

the principle register in the United States Patent and Trademark Office. 

68. TPW is the owner and registrant of the TPW Mark. 

69. Defendant has used the TPW Mark in its marketing to consumers without TPW' s 

consent, in a manner that is likely to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive. 

70. Defendant's infringement of the TPW Mark is willful. 

71. TPW has been and continues to be damaged by Defendant's infringement. 

72. As a consequence of Defendant's infringement of the TPW Mark, TPW is entitled to an 

injunction, as set forth below, and an order of destruction of all of Defendant's' infringing 

materials. 
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73. As a consequence of Defendant's willful infringement, TPW is entitled to recover from 

Defendant three times the amount of actual profits or damages, whichever is greater, as well 

TPW' s attorneys' fees incurred in connection with this Action. 

74. Because this is an exceptional case, TPW is entitled to recover its attorney's fees incurred 

in connection with this action under 15 U.SC. § 1117(a). 

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Federal Unfair Competition (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)) 

75. TPW realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 74, 

and 85 through 118, as though fully set forth herein. 

76. The TPW Mark is a valid, protectable service mark that has been registered as a mark on 

the principal register in the United States Patent and Trademark Office. 

77. TPW is the owner and registrant of the TPW Mark. 

78. Defendant has made commercial use of the TPW Mark. 

79. Defendant's use of the TPW Mark has been done in a manner that is likely to cause 

confusion to or to cause mistake, or to deceive as to the affiliation, connection, or association of 

TPW with Defendant, or as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of Defendant's goods, 

services, or commercial activities. 

80. TPW has not consented to Defendant's use of the TPW Mark. 

81. Defendant's unauthorized use ofthe TPW Mark was willful. 

82. Defendant's acts constitute false statements in connection with products and/or services 

distributed in interstate commerce, in violation of section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

1125(a). 
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83. Defendant's acts have caused irreparable injury to TPW' s good will and reputation. The 

injury to TPW is and continues to be ongoing and irreparable. An award of monetary damages 

alone cannot fully compensate TPW for its injuries and TPW lacks an adequate remedy at law. 

84. TPW is entitled to an injunction against Defendant's use of the TPW Mark, as well as all 

other remedies available under the Lanham Act, including, but not limited to, compensatory 

damages, treble damages, disgorgement of profits, and costs and attorneys' fees. 

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Dilution of a Famous Mark (15 U .S.C. § 1125( c)) 

85. TPW realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 84, 

and 93 through 118, as though fully set forth herein. 

86. The TPW Mark is a famous trademarks within the meaning of the Anti-Dilution Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 1125(c). 

87. As a result of Defendant's use of the TPW Mark, over which TPW has no control, the 

distinctive qualities of the TPW Mark are being and will continue to be diluted. 

88. Defendant's acts have diluted and will continue to result in the dilution of the 

distinctive nature ofthe TPW Mark through blurring, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c). 

89. Defendant's wrongful conduct constitutes an extreme threat to the distinctiveness of the 

TPW Mark that TPW has expended great efforts to develop and maintain. 

90. The distinctive nature of the TPW Mark is of enormous value, and TPW is suffering and 

will continue to suffer irreparable harm and blurring of the TPW Mark if Defendant's wrongful 

conduct is allowed to continue. 

91. The dilution of the TPW Mark will likely continue unless the Court orders injunctive 

relief against Defendant. 
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92. TPW is entitled to an injunction against Defendant, as well as all other remedies available 

under the Lanham Act, including, but not limited to, compensatory damages, treble damages, 

disgorgement of profits, and costs and attorneys' fees. 

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Common Law Unfair Competition Trademark Infringement 

93. TPW realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 92, 

and 101 through 118, as though fully set forth herein. 

94. By reason of all of the foregoing, TPW has acquired common law trademark rights in the 

TPWMark. 

95. The actions of Defendant complained of herein are likely to create confusion, mistake 

and deception of consumers into believing that Defendant is authorized by, licensed by, 

sponsored by or otherwise associated with the common law trademark rights in the TPW Mark 

and trade name. 

96. Upon information and belief, the acts and conduct of Defendant complained of constitute 

willful and deliberate misuse and infringement of TPW' s common law rights in the TPW mark 

and tradename and will continue in willful and wanton disregard of TPW' s valuable rights. 

97. The acts of Defendant complained of constitute misuse and infringement of the TPW 

Mark and tradename in violation of the common law of the State of Vermont. 

98. By reason of all the foregoing, TPW has been and is being damaged by Defendant's 

willful use of the TPW Mark in the manner set forth above and will continue to be damaged 

unless Defendant is enjoined from using the TPW Mark. 

99. By reason of all the foregoing, Defendant is engaged in unfair competition and TPW has 

been is being damaged by Defendant's willful use of the TPW Mark in the manner set forth 
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above and will continue to be damaged unless Defendant is enjoined from using the TPW Mark. 

100. As a consequence of Defendant's willful infringement, TPW is entitled to recover from 

Defendant three times the amount of actual profits or damages, whichever is greater, as well as 

TPW's attorneys' fees incurred in connection with this action. 

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Unfair Competition (Vermont Consumer Protection, 9 V.S.A. § 2453(a)) 

101. TPW realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 100, 

and 109 through 118, as though fully set forth herein. 

102. The actions of Defendant complained of herein constitute a misuse and misappropriation 

of TPW' s rights by the unlawful use by Defendant of the TPW mark and the goodwill associated 

therewith. 

1 03. Defendant has engaged in the use and misuse and misappropriation of TPW' s rights by 

the unlawful use of the TPW Mark and the goodwill associated therewith, in an effort to gain 

unfair competitive advantage over TPW. 

104. These unlawful business acts or practices were committed pursuant to business activity 

related to the Yelp Site. 

105. Through its acts and conduct, Defendant has engaged in unfair methods of competition in 

commerce and unfair or deceptive acts or practices in commerce in violation of the 9 V.S.A. § 

2453 (a). 

106. Defendant has improperly and unlawfully taken commercial advantage ofTPW's 

investment in the TPW Mark. In light of Defendant's conduct, it would be inequitable to 

allow Defendant to retain the benefit of the funds obtained through the unauthorized and 

unlawful use of that property. 
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107. Defendant's unfair business practices have unjustly harmed TPW and are causing TPW 

to suffer damages. 

108. As a result of such unfair competition, TPW has also suffered irreparable injury and, 

unless Defendant is enjoined from such unfair competition, will continue to suffer irreparable 

injury, whereby TPW has no adequate remedy at law. 

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Vermont Common Law 

Unjust Enrichment/Restitution 

109. TPW realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 108, 

and 114 through 118, as though fully set forth herein. 

110. The actions of Defendant complained of herein constitute a misuse and misappropriation 

of TPW' s rights by the unlawful use by Defendant of the TPW Mark and the goodwill associated 

therewith. 

111. Defendant's use of the TPW Mark has conferred a benefit upon Defendant, which 

Defendant has retained and which benefits would be inequitable for Defendant to retain without 

payment of the value thereofto TPW. 

112. Defendant has been unjustly enriched under Vermont law and should be required to make 

restitution to TPW in an amount to be determined at trial. 

113. Defendant's acts have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury and damage to 

TPW for which TPW has no adequate remedy at law. 

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Accounting 

114. TPW realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 113, 
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as though fully set forth herein. 

115. TPW incorporates by reference the allegations of each and every one of the preceding 

paragraphs as though fully set forth herein. 

116. Since at least December 11, 2013 Defendant has obtained business through unlawful 

conduct, as alleged in this Complaint. 

117. Defendant has received money as a result of its misconduct, at TPW's expense, and some 

or all such money is rightfully due to TPW. 

118. The amount of money due from Defendant to TPW cannot be ascertained without an 

accounting ofthe income and gross profits Defendant has obtained through its wrongful and 

unlawful conduct. Yelp is entitled, therefore, to a full accounting. 

Relief Requested 

WHEREFORE, TPW prays for the following relief: 

1. Orders that preliminary and permanently enjoining Defendant, its parents, subsidiaries, 

and affiliates, their respective officers, agents, servants, employees, users, subscribers, 

contractors, dealers, licenses, and attorneys, and those in active concert or participation with any 

ofthem (collectively "Yelp"), to: Cease and desist from using the TPW Mark and from using, 

affixing, offering for sale, selling, advertising, promoting, or rendering goods or services with the 

TPWMark. 

2. Orders that preliminarily and permanently enjoining Yelp from the use of any false 

descriptions or representations or any false designations of origin or from otherwise committing 

any acts of unfair competition by using TPW Mark or any trade name or trademark confusingly 

similar to the same. 
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3. Orders that preliminarily and permanently enjoining Yelp from use and removing all 

advertisements in any form, including, without limitation, advertisements purchased for display 

on Internet search engines bearing the TPW Mark or any trade name oftrademark confusingly 

similar on the same. 

4. An Order that requires Yelp to alter all web pages to promptly remove the TPW Mark 

from all websites owned or operated on behalf of Yelp. 

5. An Order requiring Yelp to file and deliver to TPW a written declaration, under oath, 

setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Yelp has (or has not) complied with 

the injunctions requested by TPW; 

6. An award of money damages to be proven at trial; 

7. An award of prejudgment interest; 

8. An accounting; 

9. An Order awarding TPW its attorney's fees and costs; 

10. An Order awarding TPW punitive damages in a sum to be determined at trial; 

11. An Order awarding TPW treble damages on the basis of Yelp's violation of the Lanham 

Act; 

12. An Order establishing a constructive trust for TPW's benefit, consisting of all 

revenues received by Yelp from its wrongful conduct and all profits derived from that 

wrongful conduct, and directing Yelp to pay all such sums to TPW; 

13. An Order awarding TPW such other and further relief as the Court deems just and 

proper. 
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DATED at Burlington, Vermont, ｴｨｩｳｾＢＨＧ＠ day of October, 2015. 

By: 

By: 

LISMAN LECKERLING 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

TPW Management, LLC 

/1/t;k. 
E. Wilham Ltfokerling, III, Esq. 

Judith L. Dillon, Esq. 

84 Pine Street, Fifth Floor 

P.O. Box 728 

Burlington, VT 05402-0728 

Tel: (802) 864-5756 

Fax: (802) 864-3629 

wmleckerling@lisman.com 

jdillon@lisman.com 

DECHERTLLP 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

TPW Management, LLC 

Wi iaJlf W xley, Esq.* 

Christopher S. Ruhland, Esq.* 

633 West 5th Street, 37th Floor 

Los Angeles, CA 90071 

Tel: (213) 808-5700 

Fax: (213) 808-5760 

william.oxley@dechert.com 

Christopher.ruhland@dechert.com 

* Motions for Admission Pro Hac Vice will be 

forthcoming 
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EXHIBIT B



Current on Bloomberg Law as of June 20, 2016 16:52:16

U.S. District Court
California Northern District (Oakland)

CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 4:16-cv-03063-YGR

TPW Management, LLC v. Yelp Inc.

Date Filed: June 6, 2016
Nature of suit: 840 Trademark
Assigned to: Hon. Yvonne Gonzalez Rogers
Case in other court: Vermont, 1:15-cv-00232
Cause: 15:1051 Trademark Infringement
Jurisdiction: Federal Question
Jury demand: Plaintiff

Parties and Attorneys
Plaintiff
TPW Management, LLC

Attorneys and Firms
Christopher S. Ruhland
Dechert LLP
633 West 5th Street, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071
(213) 808-5700
christopher.ruhland@dechert.com
Fax:
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
E. William Leckerling , III
Lisman Leckerling, P.C.
84 Pine Street
Fifth Floor
Burlington, VT 05401
802-864-5756
Fax: (802) 864-3629
wmleckerling@lisman.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Judith L. Dillon
Lisman Leckerling, P.C.
84 Pine Street
Fifth Floor
Burlington, VT 05401
802-864-5756
Fax: (802) 864-3629
jdillon@lisman.com
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ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
William Wayne Oxley
Dechert LLP
633 W 5th St, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071
(213) 808-5700
William.oxley@dechert.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant
Yelp Inc.

Attorneys and Firms
Aaron Schur
Yelp! Inc.
140 New Montgomery Street
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 908-3801
Fax: (415) 615-0809
aschur@yelp.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Ian P. Carleton , Esq.
Sheehey Furlong & Behm P.C.
30 Main Street, 6th Floor
P.O. Box 66
Burlington, VT 05402-0066
(802) 864-9891
Fax: (802) 864-6815
icarleton@sheeheyvt.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Kevin A. Lumpkin , Esq.
Sheehey Furlong & Behm P.C.
30 Main Street, 6th Floor
P.O. Box 66
Burlington, VT 05402-0066
(802) 864-9891
Fax: (802) 864-6815
klumpkin@sheeheyvt.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Docket Entries Reverse Entries
Numbers shown are court assigned numbers.
Entry # Filing Date Action Description
1 Oct 29, 2015 View COMPLAINT and Jury Demand against Yelp Inc. filed by

TPW Management, LLC. Summons issued. (Attachments: #
1 Exhibit 1, # 2 Exhibit 2, # 3 Exhibit 3, # 4 Exhibit 4, # 5
Exhibit 5, # 6 Exhibit 6, # 7 Exhibit 7, # 8 Exhibit 8, # 9
Exhibit 9, # 10 Exhibit 10, # 11 Exhibit 11, # 12 Exhibit 12, #
13 Exhibit 13, # 14 Exhibit 14, # 15 Exhibit 15, # 16 Exhibit
16, # 17 Civil Cover Sheet) (esb) (Main Document 1
replaced on 10/30/2015) (law). (Additional attachment(s)
added on 10/30/2015: # 18 Jury Demand) (law). (Entered:
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10/30/2015)
2 Oct 30, 2015 Request MAILED Form AO 120 to U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

(Document image is sealed). (esb) (Entered: 10/30/2015)
3 Oct 30, 2015 Request NOTICE OF DOCKET ENTRY CORRECTION re: 1

Complaint filed by TPW Management, LLC. The Complaint
and Jury Demand were combined and have been broken
apart. The documents are separately attached to Document
1 and this entry. (Attachments: # 1 Jury Demand) (law)
(Entered: 10/30/2015)

4 Nov 19, 2015 Request MOTION for Appearance Pro Hac Vice of William W. Oxley
and Christopher S. Ruhland filed by TPW Management,
LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A, # 2 Exhibit B)(law)
(Entered: 11/19/2015)

5 Nov 23, 2015 Request AFFIDAVIT of Service filed by TPW Management, LLC.
Summons, Complaint & Jury Demand served on Frances
Burris, National Registered Agents on
11/20/2015(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered: 11/23/2015)

6 Nov 30, 2015 Request ORDER granting 4 Motion for Admission Pro Hac Vice re:
William W. Oxley, Esq. and Christopher S. Ruhland, Esq. for
Plaintiff. Signed by District Judge J. Garvan Murtha on
11/30/2015. (This is a text-only Order.) (kbl) (Entered:
11/30/2015)

7 Dec 11, 2015 Request NOTICE OF APPEARANCE by Ian P. Carleton, Esq on
behalf of Yelp Inc..(Carleton, Ian) (Entered: 12/11/2015)

8 Dec 11, 2015 Request ANSWER to 1 Complaint with Jury Demand by Yelp
Inc.(Carleton, Ian) (Main Document 8 replaced on
12/11/2015) (jlh). (Entered: 12/11/2015)

9 Dec 11, 2015 Request NOTICE OF DOCKET ENTRY CORRECTION re: 8 Answer
to Complaint filed by Yelp Inc. The incorrect document was
uploaded at the time of filing and has been replaced on the
docket. The correct document is now attached to 8 as well
as this entry. (jlh) (Entered: 12/11/2015)

10 Dec 14, 2015 Request ENE LETTER re: Potential Evaluators sent; responses due
by 1/4/2016. (hbc) (Entered: 12/14/2015)

11 Dec 15, 2015 Request NOTICE OF DOCKET ENTRY CORRECTION re: 10 ENE
Potential Evaluators Letter Sent. The document was
replaced to correct date response is due. The corrected
document is now attached to 10 and this entry. (law)
(Entered: 12/15/2015)

12 Dec 17, 2015 Request MOTION for Preliminary Injunction filed by TPW
Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Memorandum in
Support, # 2 Declaration of Paul W. Carroccio, # 3 Exhibit 1,
# 4 Exhibit 2, # 5 Exhibit 2a, # 6 Exhibit 2b, # 7 Exhibit 2c, #
8 Exhibit 2d, # 9 Exhibit 3, # 10 Exhibit 4, # 11 Exhibit 5, #
12 Exhibit 6, # 13 Exhibit 7, # 14 Exhibit 8, # 15 Exhibit 9, #
16 Exhibit 10, # 17 Exhibit 10a, # 18 Exhibit 11, # 19 Exhibit
11a, # 20 Exhibit 11b, # 21 Exhibit 11c, # 22 Exhibit 12, # 23
Exhibit 13, # 24 Exhibit 14, # 25 Exhibit 14a, # 26 Exhibit 15,
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# 27 Exhibit 16, # 28 Exhibit 17, # 29 Exhibit 18, # 30 Exhibit
19, # 31 Exhibit 20, # 32 Exhibit 21, # 33 Certificate of
Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered: 12/17/2015)

13 Dec 23, 2015 Request JOINT MOTION for Extension of Time to File
Response/Reply as to 12 MOTION for Preliminary Injunction
and JOINT MOTION to Exceed Page Limit re: 12 MOTION
for Preliminary Injunction filed by TPW Management, LLC.
(Attachments: # 1 Certificate of Service)(Leckerling, III, E.).
Added MOTION for Leave to Exceed Page Limit on
12/28/2015 (law). (Entered: 12/23/2015)

14 Dec 29, 2015 Request ORDER granting 13 JOINT MOTION for Extension of Time
to File Response re: 12 MOTION for Preliminary Injunction.
Defendant's response shall be filed on or before 1/29/2016.
ORDER granting 13 JOINT MOTION to Exceed Page Limit
re: 12 MOTION for Preliminary Injunction. Signed by District
Judge J. Garvan Murtha on 12/29/2015. (This is a text-only
Order.) (kbl) (Entered: 12/29/2015)

15 Jan 6, 2016 Request ENE Evaluator Selection Response by Yelp Inc.(Carleton,
Ian) (Entered: 01/06/2016)

16 Jan 7, 2016 Request ENE Evaluator Robert B. Hemley, Esq. assigned. (pac)
(Entered: 01/07/2016)

17 Jan 14, 2016 Request CORPORATE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT pursuant to
Local Rule 7.1(a) by TPW Management, LLC (Attachments:
# 1 Certificate of Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered:
01/14/2016)

18 Jan 21, 2016 Request PROPOSED Stipulated Discovery Schedule/Order by TPW
Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of
Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered: 01/21/2016)

19 Jan 22, 2016 Request LETTER to counsel re: 18 proposed Stipulated Discovery
Schedule/Order non-compliance with Local Rule
26(a)(4)(G). (law) (Entered: 01/22/2016)

20 Jan 25, 2016 Request PROPOSED Stipulated Discovery Schedule/Order by TPW
Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of
Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered: 01/25/2016)

21 Jan 28, 2016 Request STIPULATED DISCOVERY SCHEDULE/ORDER Discovery
due by 7/11/2016. Motions due by 4/30/2016. Early Neutral
Evaluation set for 3/14/2016 at 09:00 AM. Ready for Trial by
8/1/2016. Signed by District Judge J. Garvan Murtha on
1/28/2016. (esb) (Entered: 01/28/2016)

22 Jan 29, 2016 Request NOTICE OF APPEARANCE by Kevin A. Lumpkin, Esq on
behalf of Yelp Inc..(Lumpkin, Kevin) (Entered: 01/29/2016)

23 Jan 29, 2016 Request RESPONSE in Opposition re 12 MOTION for Preliminary
Injunction filed by Yelp Inc.. (Attachments: # 1 Declaration of
Brian Osborn, # 2 Declaration of Peter Curzon, # 3
Declaration of Kevin Lumpkin)(Carleton, Ian) (Main
Document 23 replaced on 2/1/2016) (jlh). (Entered:
01/29/2016)
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24 Jan 29, 2016 Request JOINT MOTION for Leave to Exceed Page Limit re 23
Response in Opposition to Motion for Preliminary Injunction
filed by Yelp Inc..(Carleton, Ian) (Entered: 01/29/2016)

25 Feb 1, 2016 Request NOTICE OF DOCKET ENTRY CORRECTION re: 23
Response in Opposition to Motion filed by Yelp Inc. The
main document image has been replaced to correct a typo
in the table of contents. The corrected document is now
attached to 23 as well as this entry. (jlh) (Entered:
02/01/2016)

26 Feb 3, 2016 Request ORDER granting 24 Joint Motion to Exceed Page Limit re:
23 Defendant Yelp Inc.'s Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion for
Preliminary Injunction. Signed by District Judge J. Garvan
Murtha on 2/3/2016. (This is a text-only Order.) (kbl)
(Entered: 02/03/2016)

27 Feb 8, 2016 Request MOTION for Extension of Time to File Response/Reply as to
12 MOTION for Preliminary Injunction filed by TPW
Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of
Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) Link clarified on 2/9/2016 (law).
(Entered: 02/08/2016)

28 Feb 10, 2016 Request ORDER granting 27 Motion to Extend Time. Plaintiff's reply
in support of 12 MOTION for Preliminary Injunction shall be
filed on or before 2/19/2016. Signed by District Judge J.
Garvan Murtha on 2/10/2016. (This is a text-only Order.)
(kbl) (Entered: 02/10/2016)

29 Feb 16, 2016 Request DISCOVERY CERTIFICATE - Initial Disclosures by TPW
Management, LLC.(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered: 02/16/2016)

30 Feb 16, 2016 Request DISCOVERY CERTIFICATE - Initial Disclosures by Yelp
Inc..(Carleton, Ian) (Entered: 02/16/2016)

31 Feb 19, 2016 Request MOTION for Leave to Exceed Page Limit For Its Reply
Memorandum 12 MOTION for Preliminary Injunction filed by
TPW Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of
Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) Link added on 2/19/2016 (law).
(Entered: 02/19/2016)

32 Feb 19, 2016 Request REPLY to Response to 12 MOTION for Preliminary
Injunction filed by TPW Management, LLC. (Attachments: #
1 Certificate of Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered:
02/19/2016)

33 Feb 23, 2016 Request ORDER granting 31 Motion to Exceed Page Limit re: 32
Plaintiff's Reply Memorandum in Support of 12 Motion for
Preliminary Injunction. Signed by District Judge J. Garvan
Murtha on 2/23/2016. (This is a text-only Order.) (kbl)
(Entered: 02/23/2016)

34 Mar 1, 2016 Request STIPULATED MOTION to Amend the Discovery
Schedule/Order filed by Yelp Inc., TPW Management,
LLC.(Carleton, Ian) Filer added on 3/1/2016 (jlh). (Entered:
03/01/2016)

35 Mar 3, 2016 Request ORDER granting 34 Stipulated Motion to Amend re: 21
Stipulated Discovery Schedule/Order. Signed by District
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Judge J. Garvan Murtha on 3/3/2016. (This is a text-only
Order.) (kbl) (Entered: 03/03/2016)

36 Mar 3, 2016 Request MOTION to Change Venue filed by Yelp Inc.. (Attachments:
# 1 Declaration of Ian MacBean, # 8 Exhibit A, # 2 Exhibit A,
# 3 Exhibit B, # 4 Exhibit C, # 5 Exhibit D, # 6 Exhibit E, # 7
Exhibit F)(Carleton, Ian) (Additional attachment(s) added on
3/3/2016: # 8 Exhibit A) (law). (Entered: 03/03/2016)

37 Mar 3, 2016 Request MOTION for Leave to File Two-Page Surreply as to 12
Motion for Preliminary Injunction filed by Yelp Inc..
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A)(Carleton, Ian) Link corrected on
3/18/2016 (jlh) (Entered: 03/03/2016)

38 Mar 3, 2016 Request MOTION to Stay Pending Resolution of Motion to Change
Venue filed by Yelp Inc..(Carleton, Ian) (Entered:
03/03/2016)

39 Mar 3, 2016 Request NOTICE OF DOCKET ENTRY CORRECTION re: 36
MOTION to Change Venue filed by Yelp Inc. Exhibit A was
omitted at the time of filing. The exhibit is now attached to
36 and this entry. (law) (Entered: 03/03/2016)

40 Mar 10, 2016 Request JOINT MOTION for Extension of Time to File
Response/Reply as to 38 MOTION to Stay Pending
Resolution of Motion to Change Venue, 37 MOTION for
Leave to File Two-Page Surreply as to 12 Motion for
Preliminary Injunction, 36 MOTION to Change Venue filed
by TPW Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of
Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) Text clarified on 3/22/2016 (jlh).
(Entered: 03/10/2016)

41 Mar 15, 2016 Request ORDER granting 40 JOINT MOTION for Extension of Time
to File Response re: 38 MOTION to Stay Pending
Resolution of Motion to Change Venue, 37 MOTION for
Leave to File Two-Page Surreply as to 32 Reply to
Response to Motion, 36 MOTION to Transfer Venue.
Plaintiff's response shall be filed on or before 4/1/2016.
Signed by District Judge J. Garvan Murtha on 3/15/2016.
(This is a text-only Order.) (kbl) (Entered: 03/15/2016)

42 Mar 18, 2016 Request MOTION to Strike 37 MOTION for Leave to File Two-Page
Surreply as to 12 Motion for Preliminary Injunction filed by
TPW Management, LLC. (Same images as 43
)(Attachments: # 1 Certificate of Service)(Leckerling, III, E.)
Links corrected on 3/18/2016 (jlh) (Entered: 03/18/2016)

43 Mar 21, 2016 Request RESPONSE in Opposition re 37 MOTION for Leave to File
Two-Page Surreply as to 12 Motion for Preliminary
Injunction filed by TPW Management, LLC. (Same images
as 42 ) (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of Service)(Leckerling,
III, E.) Text clarified on 3/21/2016 (jlh). (Entered:
03/21/2016)

44 Apr 1, 2016 Request RESPONSE in Opposition re 38 MOTION to Stay Pending
Resolution of Motion to Change Venue filed by TPW
Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of
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Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered: 04/01/2016)
45 Apr 1, 2016 Request UNOPPOSED MOTION for Leave to Exceed Page Limit re

36 MOTION to Change Venue filed by TPW Management,
LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Certificate of Service)(Leckerling, III,
E.) (Entered: 04/01/2016)

46 Apr 1, 2016 Request RESPONSE in Opposition re 36 MOTION to Change Venue
filed by TPW Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1
Declaration of Paul W. Carroccio, # 2 Certificate of
Service)(Leckerling, III, E.) (Entered: 04/01/2016)

47 Apr 1, 2016 Request DISCOVERY CERTIFICATE - Interrogatories and Request
to Produce by TPW Management, LLC.(Leckerling, III, E.)
(Entered: 04/01/2016)

48 Apr 4, 2016 Request ORDER granting 45 Plaintiff's Unopposed Motion to Exceed
Page Limit re: 46 Response to 36 Defendant's Motion to
Transfer Venue. Signed by District Judge J. Garvan Murtha
on 4/4/2016. (This is a text-only Order.) (kbl) (Entered:
04/04/2016)

49 Apr 6, 2016 Request DISCOVERY CERTIFICATE - Interrogatories and Request
to Produce to Plaintiff by Yelp Inc..(Lumpkin, Kevin)
(Entered: 04/06/2016)

50 Apr 15, 2016 Request REPLY to Response re 38 MOTION to Stay Pending
Resolution of Motion to Change Venue filed by Yelp Inc..
(Carleton, Ian) Text clarified on 4/19/2016 (jlh). (Entered:
04/15/2016)

51 Apr 15, 2016 Request REPLY to Response re 36 MOTION to Change Venue filed
by Yelp Inc.. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A, # 2 Exhibit B, # 3
Exhibit C)(Carleton, Ian) Text clarified on 4/19/2016 (jlh).
(Entered: 04/15/2016)

52 June 1, 2016 View RULING granting 36 Motion to Change Venue; denying as
moot 37 Motion for Leave to File Two-Page Surreply;
denying as moot 38 Motion to Stay Pending Resolution of
Motion to Change Venue; denying as moot 42 Motion to
Strike 37 Motion for Leave to File Two-Page Surreply as to
12 Motion for Preliminary Injunction. Signed by District
Judge J. Garvan Murtha on 6/1/2016. (esb) (Entered:
06/01/2016)

53 June 3, 2016 Request LETTER re: 52 RULING granting 36 Motion to Change
Venue by TPW Management, LLC. (esb) Text clarified on
6/3/2016 (law). (Entered: 06/03/2016)

56 June 6, 2016 Request Initial Case Management Scheduling Order with ADR
Deadlines: Case Management Statement due by 8/29/2016.
Case Management Conference set for 9/5/2016 02:00 PM.
(Attachments: # 1 Standing Order)(cpS, COURT STAFF)
(Filed on 6/6/2016) (Entered: 06/08/2016)

54 June 8, 2016 Request Case transferred in from District of Vermont; Case Number
1:15-cv-00232. Original file certified copy of transfer order
and docket sheet received. (Entered: 06/08/2016)
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55 June 8, 2016 Request CLERK'S NOTICE re: case transferred to this district (cpS,
COURT STAFF) (Filed on 6/8/2016) (Entered: 06/08/2016)

57 June 10, 2016 View ORDER REQUIRING PARTIES TO RENOTICE
PREVIOUSLY FILED MOTIONS. Signed by Judge Yvonne
Gonzalez Rogers on 6/10/16. (fs, COURT STAFF) (Filed on
6/10/2016) (Entered: 06/10/2016)

58 June 10, 2016 Request MOTION for leave to appear in Pro Hac Vice ( Filing fee $
305, receipt number 0971-10520453.) filed by TPW
Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit Certificate of
Admission and Good Standing)(Leckerling, E.) (Filed on
6/10/2016) (Entered: 06/10/2016)

59 June 10, 2016 Request MOTION for leave to appear in Pro Hac Vice ( Filing fee $
305, receipt number 0971-10520521.) filed by TPW
Management, LLC. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit Certificate of
Admission and Good Standing)(Dillon, Judith) (Filed on
6/10/2016) (Entered: 06/10/2016)

60 June 10, 2016 Request NOTICE of Appearance by Aaron Schur (Schur, Aaron)
(Filed on 6/10/2016) (Entered: 06/10/2016)

61 June 13, 2016 Request ORDER by Judge Yvonne Gonzalez Rogers granting 58
Motion for Pro Hac Vice as to E. William Leckerling. (fs,
COURT STAFF) (Filed on 6/13/2016) (Entered: 06/13/2016)

62 June 13, 2016 Request ORDER by Judge Yvonne Gonzalez Rogers granting 59
Motion for Pro Hac Vice as to Judith L. Dillon. (fs, COURT
STAFF) (Filed on 6/13/2016) (Entered: 06/13/2016)

63 June 17, 2016 Request CLERK'S NOTICE CONTINUING CASE MANAGEMENT
CONFERENCE DATE. The Order Setting Initial Case
Management Conference and ADR Deadlines issued
6/6/2016, Dkt. No. 56 inadvertently set the Initial Case
Management Conference date on a Court Holiday
(9/5/16).The 9/5/16 date is VACATED. The Initial Case
Management Conference will be held on Monday, 9/12/2016
at 2:00pm before Hon. Judge Yvonne Gonzalez Roger in
Courtroom 1 in Ronald Dellums Federal Building, Oakland.
Case Management Statement due by 9/5/2016. All other
dates in the Order (Dkt. No. 56 ) are maintained. (This is a
text-only entry generated by the court. There is no document
associated with this entry.) (fs, COURT STAFF) (Filed on
6/17/2016) (Entered: 06/17/2016)
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CERTIFICATE OF TRANSMITTAL AND SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that Applicant’s Motion to Suspend Given Pending Civil Action is being 

electronically transmitted in PDF format to the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board through the 

Electronic System for Trademark Trials and Appeals (ESTTA) on the date indicated below.  I 

hereby further certify that on the date indicated below, a true and correct copy of this motion was 

placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Opposer’s counsel as identified in 

TTAB Opposition No. 91228006: 

Douglas K. Riley, Esq. 

Lisman, Leckerling, PC 

84 Pine St., 5th Fl.  

Burlington, VT 05401 

UNITED STATES 

driley@lisman.com 
 
 
 

 
Date: June 21, 2016     By:      
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